
EXHIBIT

Fitch-15
RL  12/9/2021

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
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Subject: 
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Team, 

Killion, Mark <MKillion@kadian.com> 

Tuesday, June 09, 2009 2:28 PM 
bena17@comcast.net; Allen, Benjamin; Askew, Richard; Connon, Sandra; Fitch, Shelley; 
Hepp, Christopher; Hight, Cecil; Rastovski, Cynthia; Romer, Lori; Sontag, John 

Shepherd, Michael; Mike Hilton; John Librie; gerard cignarella; 
mandjshepherd@bellsouth.net; Nathalie Leitch 
Sales Aid Update 
22 KADIS D02 3 l_Adv _Leave_Be hi nd_DIS KE D. pdf 

You were sent a stickered copy of the attached tri fold sales aid. It does not list all of the available strengths of Avinza so 
at this time your are not permitted to use this piece in the field. Actavis is checking on whether we can get this piece 
updated with all of the current Avinza strengths and we will get back to you as soon as we have more information. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks. 

Mark 
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Why settle for generic 

MS Contin• tablets ... 
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Prescribe KADIAN"-Less pain for your patients. More options for you. 
WARNING: 
KADIAN'"contanlmarphinasulfat.,anoplald agonldandaSchlldula II contN1lladsubstance,wllh1H1abusellablltyslmilartoolharoplald analgesla.KADIAN"mn 
be ■bused In a manners1mllar to other opioid agonlsu,. legal or Ullctt. Thl11hould be considered when prescribing or dispensing KADIAN<> In sltlllltlons wflerethe 
physlclanorpharm;idstlscon<■madaboutanlrw;raasedrlskofmlsuse,abuseordl.,.r5lon. 

KADIAN"'apsulesareanextendecl-releaseoralfonnulatlonolmorphlnesulfate lndicatedforthemanagementofmoderateto severepalnwhenacondnuous, 
around-the-dockopialdanalgulclsnNdlldforanul:llndadpo,rlodoftlm■• 

KADIAN"'Cilpsules ■Ii! NOT for use as a pm analgesic. 

KADIAN<> 100 mg and 200 mg cap1ules ARE FOR USE IN OPIOID-TOLERANT PATIENTS ONLY. Ingestion of these capsules or of the pellets within the capsules may cause 
fat11lresplratorydepresslonwtw,,n;w:lmlnlneredtop.n:lentsnotalN!llldytolerantto high dosesofoplolds.KAO!AN<>CAPSUU!SARETO BE SWALLOWED WHOLE OR THE 
OONTENTS OF THE CAPSULES SPRINKLED ON APPLE SAUCE. THE PELLETS INTHE CAPSULES ARE NOTTO BE OIEWED,CRUSHED,OR DISSOLVED DUE TO THE RISK OF 
RAPID RELEASE AND ABSORPTION OF A POrENTIALLYFATAL DOSE OF MORPHINE. 

Saht,-COMid<tralians: 
S.rlousaillvenefOCtlomthatlllllJba.-!11tedwlth KADIAN"th,rapylncllnk,1 l.lM.,.~obs""9dwhhoth•onloploldan.lgaslcsndlndude:nispl1atory 
depression,respintoryam,st,apnea,circulatorydepression,canliacarrest,hypotension,and/orshock. 

Forfurtherinro,mat1on,pleasevlshwww.KAD1AN.comorcaH 1-8~40-8184. 
n.-seeaccomponylngcomplet,PnK¥iblnglnformatlon. 
KADIMl"1r,"!lisleredtrademarl<of~"'ITTlilPharmo~cal,U.C 
ALPHARMA"l,areg151ereo1rodomar<ofAipham,aln~ 
Allmllertra<Jema"'5aodlnn<ln.m.,are1hep,Or,e<tyofth<ir,_,.,.,°"""', 

~ALPHARMA 
Pharmaceuticals 

O,OOBAlpharm,Pllllm,--LLC.Al!lght>r,­
KADEDl>lll ~2008 Pmt«llnUSA 

KADIAN~~~ ~---~~~y 
IAHPaln.M-Optlons. -

... When you can prescribe the benefits 
of KADIAN® capsules? 
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} Better pain control and improved sleep scores 
Improved pain control and sleep scores in patients treated with KA DIAN~ who were 
previously on CR morphine tablets3• .. l_i .. _ .. ___ in ............ 
: • 
. ': 

M .. ,,_.,.,.,,.!J·10J ,..,,... ,_,.,...,,~..,,__ 

,. Pr11rC1--,._._....1a.._.u11111"(11=S3J --·-
: .. -~ -·----....,=~, -•:.op=!l)-10) I_, 

Allow patients t()ltvew1th less ~n and get adAAuate rest with less med1cationl 

PleaR!lffrxa,mpanyingmmp/mPresai&ingfnfarmation. 

KADIAN~~~ ~---~~~y 
IAHPaln.M-Optlons. -
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